
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 

 
       April 21, 2023 
 
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER #1 – $38,400.00 
  CITY HALL STEAM TRAP REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

 

   A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to DV Brown & Associates, Inc. on 

November 2, 2022 in the amount of $221,775.00. 

 As the replacement project progressed, existing steam traps not shown on record drawings or 
physically evident without wall or façade removal, were discovered and were also found to be in need of 
replacement.  The additional costs associated with the removal and replacement of the extra steam traps is 
$38,400.00, bringing the contract total to $260,175.00. Funding for this project is American Rescue Plan 
Funds under Treasury Guidance Expenditure Category 6.1, which is “Revenue Replacement for the 
Provision of Government Services”. 
 
 Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form 
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 

 

      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
  
      Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
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